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MEMORANDUM FOR: Dr. Henry Myers, Science Advisor
Subcommittee on Energy and the Environment
Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs
United States House of Representatives

FROM: , Congressional Liaison Officer
ongressional Affairs
SUBJECT: GRAND GULF TRANSCRIPT

At the bottom of page 96 of the transcript of the Subcommit-
tee's July 24 Grand Gulf hearing, the General Counsel (Plaine)
promised Rep. Seiberling a copy of the attached transcript of a
June 1, 1984 Commission meeting concerning Grand Gulf.

Attachment:
As stated
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September 25, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: DOr. Henry Myers, Science Advisor
Subcommittee on Energy and the Environment
Committee cn Interior and Insular Affairs
United States House of Representatives

FROM: Fred Combs, Congressional Affairs Officer
Office of Congressional Affairs

SUBJECT: LIST OF FALSE MATERIAL STATEMENTS FROM MISSISSIPPI
POWER AND LIGHT

At your request, l've inquired as to the existence of a list of all
errors committed by Mississippi Power and Light in its application
for a license for Grand Gulf. I could not find a comprehensive

list. However, to the extent that the utility identified errors in
the technical specifications in an April 19, 1984 letter, and that
any enforcement actions now under consideration by NRC would identify
specific acts, there should be partial listings of false material
statements.
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